Kew RSL



Kew 10.jpg

Location

63 COTHAM ROAD KEW, Boroondara City

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

_

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO200

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Recommended for addition to Register. City of Kew Urban Conservation Study 1988 Vol 2 Citation No. 15

Other Names WILTON,

Hermes Number 125439

Property 1	Number
------------	--------

Veterans Description for Public

The Kew RSL is located in "Wilton" House, 63 Cotham Road. The RSL was established on January 1st 1920, later joining with the Hawthorn RSL. In November 1931, CR C.R. Parry organised the reformation of the Kew Sub Branch and its first president was Brig-Gen Pat McGlin, a veteran of the Boer War and the First World War. On July 17th 1932, the club rooms first opened on Army land at the corner of High Street and Highbury Grove. In late November 1948, the Kew RSL bought the "Wilton" house from the Kew City Council for £10,067, opening seven years later in July 1955.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/